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Kite, Robin

From: Arrowood, Craig
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 12:26 PM

To: Kite, Robin
Subject: AB 384
Robin-

Could you draft a simple amendment that addresses the issue stated below?
Warm regards-

Craig Arrowood

From: Bruhn, Michael L - DNR [mailto:Michael.Bruhn@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 11:45 AM

To: Arrowood, Craig

Cc: Van Haren, Thomas - DNR

Subject: AB 384

Hey Craig,

As we discussed on the phone; this is a relative easy fix. The word crossbow just needs to be added to
29.304 (1) (a). This will prevent the unintended consequence of an un-mentored hunter that is not yet 12
years old that sas completed hunters ed or bow hunters ed from being able to hunt with a crossbow, but
not a firearm or a bow and arrow. Thanks for your consideration, and if you need anything additional,
please let me know.

Thanks!

Michael Bruhn

Legislative Liaison

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
(®)phone:  (608) 266-5375

(=) e-mail:  michael.bruhn@wisconsin.gov
Website: dnr.wi.gov

Find us on Facebook: www.facebook.com/WIDNR

12/20/2011
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TO 2011 ASSEMBLY BILL 384
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

_ .
2 1. Page 5, line 18: after that line insert:

m v’
3 “SECTION 17/ 29.304 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 29.304 (1) (a) Prohibition on hunting. No person under 12 years of age may
5 hunt with a firearm e, bow and arrow, or crosshow.”.

History: 1983 a. 420: 1997 a. 197; 1997 a. 248 s. 431; Stats. 1997 5. 29.304; 2005 a. 289; 2009 a. 39.
(END)




